

Message

From: Nimi Visram [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3EF7A11E0F994F0796C93268CB109EE5-NIMI VISRAM]
Sent: 2017-05-03 4:13:58 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: Automatic reply: meeting to discuss Fair Hydro risk

I am out of the office with limited access to email and voicemail.

I will respond to your email when I am back in the office on Thursday, May 4th.

thnx
Nimi